
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

FEBRUARY 04, 2025 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER PALMER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER GASTON 

CALL TO ORDER:                        COUNCIL PRESIDENT NETTIE DAVIS 

 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

- 1 -



ROUTINE AGENDA 

1. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING ON 

JANUARY 21, 2025 AND SPECIAL CALLED MEETING ON JANUARY 30, 2025 

2. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

LYNN BRYAN 

TRAVIS BEARD 

JANET GASTON 

3. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

4. IN THE MATTER OF GRANT APPLICATION FOR SPAIN HOUSE 

RESTORATION DL 

5. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAYOR TO SIGN GRANT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE CITY OF TUPELO 

FOR FY22 RAISE – TUPELO RAIL IMPROVEMENTS AC 

6. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR THE CITY TO SUBMIT THE CERTIFIED 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT GRANT WITH SPRING HILL MISSIONARY BAPTIST 

CHURCH AND TO ALLOW THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE GRANT APPLICATION 

PRIOR TO SUBMISSION – SPRING HILL CHURCH AC 

7. IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF REAL 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 424 TOLBERT TN 

8. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR BID NO 2024-069MT 

JACKSON STREET IMPROVEMENTS (MADISON ST. TO FRONT ST.) AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO SIGN AND EXECUTE DRB 

9. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING UNMARKED VEHICLES RESOLUTION JQ 

10. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER # 2 FOR THE CENTRAL 

PUMPING STATION RENOVATIONS (BID NO 2023-040WL) JT  

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

S1. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01 BL 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 2 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE January 30, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

ON JANUARY 21, 2025 AND SPECIAL CALLED MEETING ON JANUARY 

30, 2025 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval – pending legal review. 

- 3 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE January 30, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your review and approval. 

- 4 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE February 4, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

 

 

- 5 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Name, Title 

DATE January 29, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF GRANT APPLICATION FOR SPAIN HOUSE 

RESTORATION 
  

 

Request:  

Requesting that the City Council approve and give Mayor Jordan permission to sign a grant 

application for funding for the Spain House restoration. 

- 6 -

Item # 4.



- 7 -

Item # 4.



- 8 -

Item # 4.



- 9 -

Item # 4.



- 10 -

Item # 4.



- 11 -

Item # 4.



- 12 -

Item # 4.



- 13 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE 04 Feb 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR THE MAYOR TO SIGN GRANT 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE 

CITY OF TUPELO FOR FY22 RAISE – TUPELO RAIL IMPROVEMENTS AC 
  

Request: Seeking the Council’s approval to allow the Mayor to sign a grant agreement between 

the DOT and the City of Tupelo for FY22 RAISE. This funding is to be used for the planning and 

engineering of Tupelo’s three railroad projects (below). 

Agency: Office of the Secretary of Transportation, Department of Transportation (DOT) 

Grant: FY22, Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) 

Amount: $1,452,292.00 

Match: None 

Overview: This funding is pay for the engineering and planning of three Tupelo railroad 

projects: 1) constructing a bridge over the railway crossing on Eason Blvd; 2) changing the 

location of the switching operations; 3) establish 2 quiet zones on either side of Crosstown. 

 

- 14 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE 04 Feb 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL FOR THE CITY TO SUBMIT THE 

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT GRANT WITH SPRING HILL 

MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH AND TO ALLOW THE MAYOR TO 

SIGN THE GRANT APPLICATION PRIOR TO SUBMISSION – SPRING 

HILL CHURCH AC 
  

Request: I’m asking the Council for authority to submit the Certified Local Grant with Spring 

Hill Missionary Baptist Church, and for the approval for the Mayor to sign the grant application 

prior to submission. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Archives and History (MDAH) 

Grant: Certified Local Government (CLG) Grant Program 

Match: 50% Match ($10,000 cash contribution from the Church and $10,000 from the MDAH). 

Submission Deadline: 20 February 2025 

 

- 15 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE February 4, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 424 TOLBERT - TN 
  

 

Request: 

Requesting council approval to purchase property located at 424 Tolbert Street from the State of 

Mississippi for the amount of $1,026.00. 

- 16 -

Item # 7.



ORDER 

AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF TAX-FORFEITED PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 424 TOLBERT STREET BY THE CITY OF TUPELO 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Tupelo are empowered to act with 

respect to the care, management and control of municipal affairs and its properties for which no 

provision has been made by general law and which is not inconsistent with existing law pursuant 

to Section 21-17-1, et seq. of the Mississippi Code Annotated (1972), as amended, including the 

authority to purchase and hold real estate, and to sell, convey or lease real property on such terms 

as it may elect that are consistent with statutory authority; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo has identified property located at 424 Tolbert Street, 

Parcel #089F-30-091-00, PPIN #21186,  (hereinafter “Subject Property”) within its jurisdiction 

that has been forfeited to the State of Mississippi due to non-payment of ad valorem taxes; and 

WHEREAS, the Subject Properties are currently held by the Public Lands Division of 

the Mississippi Secretary of State’s Office, as provided under Mississippi Code Annotated § 29-

1-1 et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, the Subject Properties are available for purchase from the Secretary of 

State's Office; and 

WHEREAS, Mississippi Code Annotated § 29-1-21 authorizes municipalities to 

purchase tax-forfeited properties from the State of Mississippi; and 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of the Subject Property by the City of Tupelo is in the public 

interest, as it will facilitate the return of these properties to productive use and contribute to the 

economic development and revitalization of the community; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, let it be ordered by the City Council of the City of Tupelo as 

follows: 

1. The prefatory findings of this Order are hereby accepted, incorporated herein and 

found to be in accordance with the necessary and warranted exercise of the 

authority of the City of Tupelo to purchase necessary interests in real property for 

the purpose of blight removal and redevelopment.  

2. The City of Tupelo is hereby authorized to purchase the Subject Properties from 

the State of Mississippi, contingent upon final approval of the Governor of the 

state of Mississippi.  

3. The City Council authorizes the purchase of the Subject Properties for not more 

than the amount specified in the written offer received from the Secretary of 

State’s Office (see Exhibit “A”). 

4. The Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Tupelo are hereby authorized and 

directed to take all necessary actions to complete the purchase of the Subject 

Property, including the execution of any documents required by the Mississippi 

Secretary of State’s Office and the issuance of payments therefor. 

- 17 -

Item # 7.



5. This Order shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 After a full discussion of this matter, Council Member Lynn Bryan moved that the 

foregoing Order be adopted and said motion was seconded by Council Member Travis Beard and 

upon the question being put to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Councilmember Mims voted   ___ 

Councilmember Bryan voted   ___ 

Councilmember Beard voted   ___ 

Councilmember Davis voted   ___ 

Councilmember Palmer voted  ___ 

Councilmember Gaston voted  ___ 

Councilmember Jones voted   ___ 

The motion having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, 

the President declared the motion carried and the order adopted. 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing Order was declared, passed and adopted at a regular  

meeting of the Council on this the 2nd day of February, 2025. 

     CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

     By: ________________________________ 

           NETTIE DAVIS, City Council Vice President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

MISSY SHELTON, Clerk of the Council 

      APPROVED: 

                         

____________________________________ 

      TODD JORDAN, Mayor 

   

____________________________________ 

      DATE 

ATTEST: 

 
________________________________ 

KIM HANNA, City Clerk/CFO 
 

- 18 -

Item # 7.



- 19 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE January 30, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR BID NO 2024-069MT 

JACKSON STREET IMPROVEMENTS (MADISON ST. TO FRONT ST.) AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO SIGN AND EXECUTE DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

 Request approval of contract and permission for Mayor and City Clerk to sign and 

execute contract documents.  

 

 This job was awarded at the January 21st Council Meeting.  

 

 Bids for the above referenced project were opened on Wednesday, January 8th at 

10:00 am. The results were as follows:  

Engineer’s Estimate     $2,184,226.00 

James A. Hodges Construction   $2,173,398.24 

Cook & Son      $2,195,809.71 

Gregory Companies    $2,514,270.39 

 

After review by the Engineer, the best and lowest bidder was found to be J.A. 

Hodges Construction,Inc. The bid was 0.5% BELOW the Engineer’s Estimate.  

 

 

 

 

 

- 20 -

Item # 8.



- 21 -

Item # 8.



- 22 -

Item # 8.



- 23 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief  

DATE January 29, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING UNMARKED VEHICLES RESOLUTION 

JQ 
  

 

Request:  

Please accept this current unmarked vehicle resolution that the Tupelo Police Department 

maintains. 

 

56 total unmarked vehicles  
 

- 24 -

Item # 9.



- 25 -

Item # 9.



- 26 -

Item # 9.



- 27 -

Item # 9.



- 28 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE January 30, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER # 2 FOR THE 

CENTRAL PUMPING STATION RENOVATIONS (BID NO 2023-040WL) JT  
  

 

Request:  

Approval of the attached change order: 

 

Central Pumping Station Renovations – Change Order # 2 – This change order extends the 

original contract time due to delays in delivery for electrical equipment and added work, including 

replacing existing deteriorated fresh water back flow preventer, adding an additional air release 

valve to pump station discharge header and cleaning of existing equalization basins. This change 

order adds $56,115.00 to the contract amount and an additional 236 days to the completion date. 

Therefore, the revised contract amount is $11,903,115.00 and the revised completion date is 

September 30, 2025. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 29 -

Item # 10.



- 30 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE April 11, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS TA-23-01  
  

 

Request:  

These development code amendments deal with residential uses by adding and revising 

definitions, changing uses within base zoning districts, updating tables and providing 

supplemental standards. These amendments will be considered separately by subject matter 

below: 

 

TA 23-01 (1) Definitions. Enacted in part 12-19-2023. 

TA 23-01 (2) Multifamily. Enacted in part 4-2-2024. 

TA 23-01 (3) Temporary Shelters. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (4) Congregate Living. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024. 

TA 23-01 (5) Errata and Addenda of Separate Ordinances. Moved to Study Agenda 2-20-2024 

 

These matters will be moved up when completed. 

 

 

 

- 31 -

Item # S1.


	Top
	Item # 1.	COU:MINUTES FEBRUARY 21 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2025
	mINUTES 2-4-2025

	Item # 2.	FIN:BILL PAY FEB 2025
	Bill Pay 2-4-2025

	Item # 3.	FIN:  ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES
	ad approval 2-4-25

	Item # 4.	ADM: GRANT APPLICATION FOR SPAIN HOUSE RESTORATION 2/25
	ITEM-Grant Application for Spain House Restoration 2-4-25
	0138_001

	Item # 5.	ADM: IN THE MATTER OF SEEKING APPROVAL FOR THE MAYOR TO SIGN A GRANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE CITY OF TUPELO FOR RAISE FY22 - TUPELO RAILROAD PROJECTS FEB 25
	Memo to Council_RAISE Award_4 Feb 25

	Item # 6.	ADM: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL TO SUBMIT CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT GRANT APPLICATION AND AND FOR THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE APPLICATION - HISTORIC SPRING HILL MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH FEB 2025
	Memo to Council_ MDAH Spring Hill Church_04 Feb 2025

	Item # 7.	DDS:  APPROVAL TO PURCHASE PROPERTY JAN 2025
	REQUEST - PURCHASE APPROVAL FROM THE STATE
	Order to Purchase from the State
	Exhibit A

	Item # 8.	ENG: CONTRACT AWARD BID NO 2024-069MT FEB 2025
	Agenda Request Contract Approval 2024-069MT
	Contract - JAH Executed
	Notice of Award - Executed

	Item # 9.	PD: ACCEPTING UNMARKED POLICE VEHICLE RESOLUTION FEB 2025
	ITEM STAFF RESOLUTION UNMARKED VEHICLES 01-29-25
	Unmarked Police Vehicle Resolution Jan. 2025

	Item # 10.	TWL: BID 2023-040WL CHANGE ORDER 2 - MAX FOOTE CONSTRUCTION 2025-02-04
	2025-02-04 Bid 2023-040WL Change Order 2 - CPS Renovations - Max Foote Construction
	2025-02-04 Bid 2023-040WL Change Order 2 - CPS Renovations - Max Foote Construction

	Item # S1.	ADM:DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT TA-23-01 APR 2024
	Agenda Item TA23-01

	Bottom

